MEMO
TO:       Julie Shankland

          1325 Fourth Avenue, Suite 600

          Seattle 98101-2539

          WASHINGTON, USA

FROM:     Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.

          Private Attorney General, 18 U.S.C. 1964

DATE:     June 17, 2010 A.D.
SUBJECT:  erroneous and suspicious “complaint” by Janet M. Watson

Greetings Ms. Shankland:

I received today your letter and enclosures dated June 14, 2010 A.D.
Ms. Watson’s claims are unfounded, as I have already explained in my email message to her dated June 1, 2010.  A copy of that email message was enclosed in your package.  Before reading any further here, please refer to that message for pertinent authorities.

Repeating, Private Attorneys General do not need a license to do what both Congress and the U.S. Supreme Court have encouraged them to do, namely: “to investigate diligently and to eliminate racketeering activity”.  See 18 U.S.C. 1964 and several standing U.S. Supreme Court cases which have explained the legislative intent of that statute.

Please take note, in particular, of the clear intent explained by the U.S. Supreme Court in Rotella v. Wood, quoting:

The object of civil RICO is thus not merely to compensate victims but to turn them into prosecutors, "private attorneys general," dedicated to eliminating racketeering activity. 3  Id., at 187 (citing Malley-Duff, 483 U.S., at 151 ) (civil RICO specifically has a "further purpose [of] encouraging potential private plaintiffs diligently to investigate").  The provision for treble damages is accordingly justified by the expected benefit of suppressing racketeering activity, an object pursued the sooner the better.

[Rotella v. Wood et al., 528 U.S. 549 (2000)]

[bold and underline emphases added]

Moreover, your own Internet website states clearly: “In addition to court rules there are state and federal laws that authorize nonlawyers to provide certain legal and law-related services.”
In point of fact, I have been retained by a private client to investigate Janet M. Watson and another business associate of hers.  My agreement with that client binds me to maintain his/her privacy and confidentiality, and that appears to be the reason why s/he remains an “anonymous client” vis-à-vis Ms. Watson and Ms. Watson’s associate.
For your information, our investigation has now confirmed at least one act of felony obstruction of correspondence, which I addressed via first class United States Mail to the Foreperson of the King County Grand Jury, in connection with my investigation for this private client.  Please see 18 U.S.C. 1702 (Federal Criminal Code).
In brief summary, my first class U.S. Mail was evidently not delivered to its intended recipient for thirty-four (34) calendar days, and then it was mailed back to me in a separate mailing envelope that originated from the Office of the King County Superior Court Clerk, Office of Judicial Administration.

Because obstruction of correspondence transmitted via U.S. Mail is a felony Federal offense, I satisfied my legal duty under 18 U.S.C. 4 by reporting same to the downtown Seattle Postmaster, Attention: U.S. Postal Inspection Service.

Subsequent to my report to that Postmaster, I was also contacted by the King County Sheriff’s Office concerning the evidence which I shared with another officer of that Superior Court.  Before I would feel free to disclose to you the name of my contact in that Sheriff’s Office, I feel it would be proper, and courteous, for me to request permission from that contact, before doing so.
The obstructed U.S. Mail contained documents assembled in connection with the investigation mentioned above.  That obstructed U.S. Mail also contained other documents assembled in connection with an ongoing investigation I have been doing into missing credentials required of certain employees of the U.S. Bankruptcy Courts in Washington State, with the assistance of the U.S. Department of Justice in Washington, D.C.  Please see 18 U.S.C. 912, 1001, 1341 and 1961 in this context.
In my opinion, what needs to be determined is the identity of all person(s) who examined the contents of my U.S. Mail and then acted upon those contents in any manner e.g. by engaging in telephone calls or other contacts with the individuals named therein, because that mail had been opened by the time it was returned to me.

For your information, the personnel of the U.S. Bankruptcy Court have failed to produce any of the credentials that are required of them by the Oath of Office Clause in the U.S. Constitution, and by applicable Federal statutes implementing that Clause e.g. 5 U.S.C. 2906, 3331.

There is also a second item of Certified U.S. Mail which I addressed to the Foreperson of the King County Grand Jury;  this item was mailed with Return Receipt and Restricted Delivery both requested.  However, the green card that was returned to me was evidently signed by a full-time employee of the King County Superior Court Clerk’s office.

In a letter dated June 3, 2010 A.D., I have now requested that employee to disclose his authority (if any) to receive such Certified U.S. Mail on behalf of the King County Grand Jury Foreperson, e.g. such as a duly completed PS Form 3801 Standing Delivery Order.  To date, I have received no reply from that employee, however.
More to the merits, a very serious question has now arisen from facts recited by the Utah Supreme Court in their published decisions in Dyett v. Turner and State v. Phillips.  Specifically, from all available evidence, it is quite clear that the so-called Fourteenth amendment [sic] was never lawfully ratified:  27 is not equal to 28, never has been and never will be, particularly when the counting was done in the manner described in Dyett v. Turner.
Thus, it appears quite reasonable to inquire of all licensed attorneys whether or not they are supporting a true and correct version of the Constitution for the United States of America.  Insofar as their beliefs in this regard are contradicted by standing Court decisions, those licensed attorneys are not supporting that Constitution and they are likely engaging in a pattern of racketeering activities instead.
This has become a matter of great importance, in part because it is a separate felony Federal offense to engage in a conspiracy to violate any fundamental Rights that are guaranteed by that U.S. Constitution.  See 18 U.S.C. 241.  One of the fundamental Rights guaranteed by that U.S. Constitution is the Right to engage into lawful contracts.  Accordingly, it is unlawful for any Federal or State government agencies, officers or employees intentionally to impair any of the obligations of such lawful contracts.
In light of all the above, I currently maintain the hypothesis that the person(s) who intercepted my original U.S. Mail to the King County Grand Jury Foreperson, may have contacted one or more of the individuals mentioned in the documents enclosed in that U.S. Mail.
This hypothesis is supported by the fact that the U.S. Mail in question was not returned to me for a total of 34 days;  and, when it was returned, it had been opened and came to me in a different envelope clearly originating from the Department of Judicial Administration, King County Superior Court Clerk, with an “INVOICE” billing me for a “Faulty Document Fee” [sic] allegedly imposed by King County Code 4.71.100.
Therefore, from all available evidence it appears to me that Janet M. Watson’s unfounded “complaint” is actually motivated by a desire on her part to retaliate against me for performing the work which my private client requested and authorized me to perform.

In conclusion, allow me to recommend that you forward to the King County Sheriff’s Office a full and complete copy of the package(s) which you recently mailed to me.  That Office has written email to me with a request to know if my problems are “being taken care of.”  I do believe it would only be fair of you also to notify that Sheriff’s Office of my suspicion that Janet M. Watson has been attempting to retaliate against me, quite possibly in violation of the Federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 1512 and 1513 (both Federal felonies).
If you do agree to forward a full and complete copy of your package(s) to the King County Sheriff’s Office, I wish to request of you the courtesy of informing me that you have done so.

Thank you for your consideration.  I am transmitting this MEMO via email, and I wish to request that you acknowledge receipt of same.
Sincerely yours,

/s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell
Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.

Private Attorney General, 18 U.S.C. 1964(a)

http://www.supremelaw.org/decs/agency/private.attorney.general.htm
Criminal Investigator and Federal Witness: 18 U.S.C. 1510, 1512-13

All Rights Reserved without Prejudice
Copy:  King County Sheriff’s Office

p.s.  Please also see these Internet resources and incorporate them as if set forth fully above:

http://www.supremelaw.org/authors/mitchell/citizenship.for.dummies.htm
http://www.supremelaw.org/authors/mitchell/comments.on.citizenship.for.dummies.htm
